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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 12/28/2020      Solicitation No. 3400001710 REBID 

 Requisition No. 3400021449     Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 01/13/2021 3:00 PM CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 

 ISSUED FROM:  

 Jacob Charries  (405) 521-2191  Jacob.Charries@omes.ok.gov 

Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  

RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 

  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Below are the answers to bidder questions. No further questions will be accepted.  

 

Closing date remains January 13, 2021 

 
1. Is there an electronic medical record (EMR) connectivity requirement for orders and results? 

 
Currently Oklahoma State Department of Health does not have an EMR but OMES has just awarded a contract 
causing this will become a requirement.  The details of that contract may be found at 
https://oklahoma.gov/omes/services/purchasing/solicitations/8070000048.html  

 
2. What is the preferred method of results delivery? 

 
Currently, electronic access for a representative from each county health department to print off the results for 
their own clients via individual accounts and passwords.  
 
 

3. How many references are required for the bid? In the Bidder Instructions document, Section E says 3 

references are required but Section G requests 5 references.  

 
Three (3) 
 

4. Will we need to pick up the labs or will they be delivered to our location? 

 
Pick up per required specification 
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5. If we have to pick them up - are they statewide or localized in a few locations? 

 
Statewide 
 

6. What type of contract will be awarded?  Will it be awarded as a full bid amount or only billed when specific 

tests are requested? 

 
Contract will be awarded as an indefinite demand, indefinite quantity per specifications to one vendor. 

 

 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


